Iﬂﬂ[ Agenda
Planning Board

ROI@SVllle Monday, December 20, 2021

7:00 PM

ITEM TOPIC

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Invocation

4. Approval of November 22 Planning Board Minutes

5. MA 21-06 Tucker Wilking Rezoning Case

6. 2022 Meeting Dates Discussion

7. Planning Director's Report

a. Planning Department Updates
b. Development Activity Report

8. Town Attorney’s Report
9. Other Business
10. Adjournment

The Town of Rolesville is committed to providing accessible facilities, programs and services for
all people in compliance with the American with Disabilities Act. Should you need assistance or
a particular accommodation for this meeting please contact the ADA Coordinator.



Jlﬂl LEEE I Planning Board Meeting
];{016 Vllle November 22, 2021- 7:00 PM
et et i 502 Southtown Circle, Rolesville, NC 27571

Est. 1837

MINUTES
PRESENT: Mark Powers, Chairman Donnie Lawrence, Board Member
Davion Cross, Board Member Renorda Pryor, Board Member
Mike Moss, Board Member Jim Schwartz, Board Member
Steve Hill, Board Member Dave Neil, Town Attorney
Michelle Medley, Mayor Pro-Tem Meredith Gruber, Planning Director
Michael Elabarger, Senior Planner James Carter, Planner |

ABSENT:

1. CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Mark Powers called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Board collectively recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. INVOCATION

Board Member Moss gave the invocation.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Moved by Board Member Davion Cross and second by Board Member Donnie Lawrence.
The motion to approve the minutes of October 25, 2021, with a minor date correction,
carried by unanimous vote.

5. MA 20-03 Broughton Townhomes:
Planning Director Meredith Gruber presented the Broughton Townhomes rezoning case.
The applicant asked for the property to be rezoned from R1 to R3-CZ.

Applicants’ representatives Lewis Hardee and Marty Bizzell gave the Board further insight on
the project, the intentions of the developers, and how the project correlates with the
Rolesville 2017 Comprehensive Plan.

1|Planning Board Meeting Minutes
August 23, 2021

The Town of Rolesville is committed to providing accessible facilities, programs and services for
all people in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need assistance or
a particular accommodation please contact the ADA Coordinator.



Board Member Donnie Lawrence recused himself from the Broughton Townhome
recommendation vote due to the proximity and potential impact of his property.

Board Member Renorda Pryor made a motion to approve MA 20-03 Broughton
Townhomes rezoning case with recommendations that design materials be submitted
and that the applicant consider increasing the buffer; second by Davion Cross,
carried by three votes.

6. LDO Amendments Round One
Planning Director Meredith Gruber presented 15 LDO Technical Amendments to the
Board for recommendation and approval.

Donnie Lawrence made a motion to approve the LDO Technical Amendments
with corrected edits, second by Renorda Pryor.

7. LDO Amendments Round Two
Ms. Gruber Spoke to the board about amending LDO Section 10.4.A.5 nonconforming
uses to include manufactured unit replacement after being damaged by natural
causes.

Board Member Donnie Lawrence made a motion to approve amending LDO
Section 10.4.A.5 to allow for manufactured home replacement due to natural
causes; second by Davion Cross, carried by unanimous vote.

8. Planning Director’s Report Attorney’s Report
a. Meredith Gruber introduced the new Senior Planner Michael (Mike) Elabarger to
the Planning Board.
b. The development report for October is available on the Town of Rolesville Website
under the Development Projects tab.
c. Discussed with the Board about potentially changing the Planning Board meeting
night in the future.

9. Town Attorney Report
Dave Neil introduced his colleague Erin Catlett who will be present for some of
Planning Board meetings as a representative.

9. Other Business

2|Planning Board Meeting Minutes
August 23, 2021

The Town of Rolesville is committed to providing accessible facilities, programs and services for
all people in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need assistance or
a particular accommodation please contact the ADA Coordinator.



10. ADJOURN

There being no more business before the board, upon a motion by Board Member Jim
Schwartz and second by Board Member Donnie Lawrence, the motion to adjourn
carried by unanimous vote. The meeting adjourned at 9:30 p.m.

ATTEST:

Mark Powers, Planning Board Chairman James Carter, Planner |

3|Planning Board Meeting Minutes
August 23, 2021

The Town of Rolesville is committed to providing accessible facilities, programs and services for
all people in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need assistance or
a particular accommodation please contact the ADA Coordinator.



ITW l‘

Rolesvﬂle

Memo

To: Planning Board

From: Meredith Gruber, Planning Director
Date: December 20, 2021

Re: MA 21-06 Tucker Wilkins Property
Background

An application was received by the Town of Rolesville Planning Department in May 2021 for
32.59 acres for property located at 0, 2012, and 2016 Rolesville Road with PINs 1767263062,
1767264441, 1767257612 (portion of), and 1767256316 (portion of). The applicants, GDG
Ventures, LLC, are requesting to change the zoning from Residential-30 Wake County (R-30
W(C) to Residential-3 Conditional District (R-3-CZ) to accommodate 71 townhomes and 27
single family lots. Based on the timing of the application, the review falls under the Unified
Development Ordinance. There is an annexation case, ANX 21-04, associated with this
rezoning request.

\.:\ e \_' Weranpsn |1 - |
.\ ‘p 5
" \

& ‘“?»/u e

o

Tucker W|Ik|ns Property Conceptual Master Plan



Applicant Justification
The applicant provided the narrative below.

The property is proposed to be R-3 CZ zoning. The zoning will continue a development pattern
established by Kalas Falls to the north. An annexation petition will be filed in order to provide
this development with Town services. The zoning condition proposed is to limit the residential
development to single-family and townhome products.

Neighborhood Meeting

The applicants held two neighborhood meetings, one on September 14, 2021, and the other on
September 29, 2021. A total of six people attended the two neighborhood meetings. Minutes
are included as an attachment.

Comprehensive Plan

Land Use

The future land use designation of the subject property is Medium Density Residential. This
classification is predominately single family residential with portions of duplex, townhouse, or
multifamily residential. These are lots or tracts at a density range of three to five units per acre.
The applicant is proposing a combination of townhomes and single family detached housing at a
density of 3.2 units per acre; this density is in line with the Medium Density Residential land use
category.

Transportation and Traffic

According to Rolesville’s Community Transportation Plan Thoroughfare Recommendations,
Rolesville Road is planned as an eighty-foot right-of-way two-lane road with a two way left turn
lane, curb and gutter, sidewalks, and a sidepath. The sketch plan included with this rezoning
request shows dedication of fifteen additional feet of right-of-way to accommodate one-half of
the needed eighty-foot right-of-way.

A Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) was not required due to the number of peak hour trips being
below the threshold for study; however, the applicant has provided a trip generation and an
evaluation of traffic from Stantec Consulting Services for the subject development. The report
included the following conclusions:
o AM Peak Hour Trips: 55; PM Peak Hour Trips: 69
e The subject development is anticipated to generate less traffic than the thresholds
established in Section 8 of the Land Development Ordinance.
o The proposed driveway onto Rolesville Road is anticipated to operate at an acceptable
level of service at project build-out.
o The proposed development is expected to result in minimal increases in traffic volume
along Rolesville Road.

Development Review

The Technical Review Committee (TRC) has provided one round of review comments on the
sketch plan for the Tucker Wilkins Property. The applicant is working on addressing TRC’s
comments and will provide an updated sketch plan prior to the Planning Board meeting on
December 20, 2021.



Staff Analysis

Townhomes have been a maijor topic of discussion this year in Rolesville. The Town Board
discussed townhomes at a work session in August 2021 and noted their preference for locating
townhomes in downtown Rolesville within walkable proximity to amenities and proximate to
major transportation corridors. While the applicant is proposing detailed conditions for the
development, including limiting the housing types to townhomes and single family detached
housing, developing townhomes in this location does not align with the results of the Town
Board work session in August.

Proposed Motion
Motion to recommend (approval or denial) of rezoning request MA 21-06 Tucker Wilkins
Property

Attachments

MA 21-06 Application

MA 21-06 Sketch Plan

MA 21-06 Zoning Conditions (updated December 15, 2021)
Neighborhood Meeting Notes (provided by applicant)
Traffic Report (provided by applicant)



Case No.

ﬂ‘ Date

ROlé_S\fllle Map Amendment Application

Contact Information

Property Owner Timothy Wade Godfry and Mary Mitchell Godfry

Address 2016 Rolesville Rd City/State/Zip Wake Forest, NC

Phone Email

Developer GDG Ventures LLC

Contact Name Hugh J. Gilieece, Il
Address 103 Lavewood Lane City/State/Zip Cary. NC 27518

Phone 919-606-7910 Email igilleece@american-ea.com

Property Information
Address 2016 Rolesville RdWake Forest, NC

Wake County PIN(s) 1767.01-25-6316
Current Zoning District_R30 Wake County Requested Zoning District R3 CZ

Total Acreage 3.23

Owner Signature
| hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and completed. | understand that if any item is
found to be otherwise after evidentiary hearing before the Town Board of Commissioners, that the action of the

Board may be invalidated.

Signature Zeszrathay (adds \_/é_j:r!//v e mwmaﬁate 5-27-R1
L 4 Y / /

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Wa/(("
I, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that Tm(j#u, LUQL Caa’—;&r’u and Mmy . #Ja// A—/Ja/#

personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the foregomg instrument. This

the 2 7™ dayof /N ay 20 2/
My commission expires OZH‘Z e X/ 0 2_3 _ o \%ﬂ;i!gm
’ S Y ".’
% S 2
“ - -
Signature / VM %é Seal ] g eokd"lf z
Che'ste D ?.‘f'o/_.//f, Notary pabl.C. = @ 9=
own of Rolesville Planning Z Pu© oF

al

PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC. g.qu,mg 554. 1
\\



i

Rolé_S“V_llle Map Amendment Application

Rezoning Justification
Tﬁ«@ W&’Dé//@} /5 ’LFODOS&QI 7% be K’ECZ

M. TM, gm/mﬁ will _continut a
develsrpmenT patlern 1stablished é{j
Yalas $5ule To fhe north. dn annexariim
pe vt will o€ Filed [n order to

pmz/:’de Fhi'e devel opment wi Fh Town

Sl ) ILL5 .
s Jo LimiF Fhe residental develepment

[ he Yﬁﬂfmjﬂ éand:'ﬁiﬂm Pf‘ﬂpﬁS%

17 6;‘:’13{,}6— %ﬂmﬁ/ﬂ snd _TFewnhome /Df“adb{(f&

—— e

S o Town of holeswlle PIanmng
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



TET6-L6SL¢ DN NO1NdG3Z
ZET6-L6SLZ DN NOTNG3Z
£08S-€086¢ DS NIV
8969-/8S/C DN 1S3HO4 IVM
0£69-£854C DN 1S3404 DIVM
0£469-£85.C DN 153404 IUVM
0£69-£8S4C DN 153404 VM
TS60-6¢94¢ DN HOIFTVY
0¥95-£8S4C DN 153404 INVM
095-/8S4C DN 1S3HO4 PAVM
6GC/L-L8SLT DN 1S3HO4 INVM
LSSE-6TSLT DN AYVYD
6GCL-£8SLT DN 153404 VM
6SCL-L8SLZ DN 1S3HO4 PIYM
T SSAIPPV IIBIN

1D HONVIN ONVTLYVH 0C8¢€
1D HONVIN ANVILYVH TZ8¢€
44 T1IMLYVH 601

ad IT1ASI0Y vibl

ad IT1AS310Y 700¢

ad 31IASIN0Y ¥00C

ad ITUASIT0Y 910C

19607 XOd Od

TdL AYIHdIHS NVINYID SOvE
THL QY3IHdIHS NVINYID SOTE
ad TN TIIHDLIN S08S

£SS€E X04 Od

ad TIW T13HDLIN LT8G

ay 11 113IHD LN G085

T SS3IpPV 11BN

N AYYIA ‘FTHLNNOY I ¥ AdVMAT ‘IJFYLNNOY 80959€£9L1

N VS3IHAL ‘4T0M A D143 410M 8LEPIELILT

NA VSIT 'IvZIY 0L0¥9€49LT

[ ADAOF ‘NYINHYT TAHYIT ‘NVYINYVI T8T09€L9LT

331SNYL TTAHDLIW 321V ‘3D8V3d 33LSNYL QUVYTHM SINOT ‘IDUv3ad 8T60SEL9LT
33.SNYL TTIHOLIA D1V ‘IDHVIAd 33LSNYL QYYTIIM SINOT ‘IDUVId 8VL0SELILT
TTIHDLIN AYVIN ‘ATH400D JAVM AHLOWILL ‘AFH4A0D S6965C/49/LT

NYNE0D I9Y03D ‘INA 9¥TG6SC/9/T

M HYYO93d ‘ATINIH INTUM HDIFT ISINIA ‘SNIAILS YESTSTLILT

IWVHYYD NOSYI ‘SNIAILS STNTIM HOIFT ISINIQA ‘SNIAILS LOTTSCL9LT

9 dYvyNy3g ‘Avd LPTOSTL9LT

D71 SHOLSIANI AvOd TTIW TTIHDLIW 66¢8LT/9/1T

NNAT VYY1 ‘4IT13Z INYYL ‘431132 99T69TL9LT

ayvNY3d ‘A31Ive 0/8GSTL9LT

»pumQ Nid

sisaumQ Aniadoad uadelpy



Adjacent Properties

0 425 850 1,700 ft
| I i 1 | 1 1 1 |

1inch = 800 feet

Disclaimer

iMaps makes every effort to produce and publish

the most current and accurate information possible.
However, the maps are produced for information purposes,
and are NOT surveys. No warranties, expressed or implied
,are provided for the data therein, its use,or its interpretation.




Case No.

‘E‘ Date

ROIGSVllle Map Amendment Application

Contact Information

Property Owner Alice Mitchell Pearce
Address 2012 Rolesville Rd City/State/Zip WWake Forest NC

Phone Email

Developer GDG Ventures LLC

Contact Name Hugh J. Gilleece, Il
Address 103 Lavewood Lane City/State/Zip Cary, NC 27518

Phone 919-606-7910 Email igilleece@american-ea.com

Property Information
Address Rolesville Road, Wake Forest, NC

Wake County PIN(s) 1767257612
Current Zoning District R-30 Wake County Requested Zoning District R3 CZ

Total Acreage 3.81

Owner Signature

| hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and completed. | understand that if any item is

found to be otherwise after evidentiary hearing before the Town Board of Commissioners, that the action of the

Board may be invalidated.

Signature Mu WM Rd.uc,u Date 5-27.202/

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF _[Wg

I, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that 14'/:06 /%:Mﬂ / / gﬂ@f ce

personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing instrument. This

the 2 7 day of /74«?4/ m2'0 Z/
Wit
My commission expires _ ) une & 7 2023 . \\\\?;;ie D ;;d","l
RA o P
-~ o
S0 &%=
Signature %yﬁgﬂﬁéf Seal = wolan :
Chrisie Dl-'/a//g aat; //kéZ/C_ = Bypno z
Town of Rolesville Planning ',’é, é):‘



s

ROleSVllle Map Amendment Application

RBZDTHT]L Jusiification

ﬂmmrm /5 :;f:;mz)asfﬁ?/ o be R-3CZ

5%-;«_,5\. Tﬁuﬂ Ww’%’ will _¢conhinut 2
AeyeispmenT m/fzm wsta bl shed 1.’;%

Falas Gule o The nerth. dn ;z)fma,mﬁ”/}/a_
per i will oe Filed [n order to

pmy;’ale Flhule development wi Fh Tewn

E?@V!/I{[f&& 7‘7’16 ‘Zﬁmz{mﬂ ﬁ.&m&a’ztﬁr‘ém f,Df"ﬁ{bﬂS%’f/
s 5o LimiF Fhe reaidental develspment

17 6?;’14«})6' "f%f?’)!,g/l and _Tewnhome. /bf"mmgf&

Town of Rolesvme Planning
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919,554.6517




TET6-L6SLT DN NOTNGIZ
CET6-/6SLC DN NO1NG3Z
£08S5-€086¢C DS NIMIV
8969-/854C DN 153404 IIVM
0£69-£85£C DN 153404 PIVM
0£69-£854Z DN 153404 VM
0£69-£85LT DN 1S3404 DIVM
T1660-62947 DN HOIFTVY
0195-£8SLT DN 1S3H04 INVYM
0195-£85/C DN 153404 IAYM
6GC/-/8SLC DN 153403 INVM
LSSE-6TSLT DN AYVYD
6ST/-£8SLT DN 1S3404 IAVM
6STL-L8SLT DN 1SFHOS DIVM
T SSOIPPY [lEIN

1D HONVW ONV1LdVH 0¢8¢
1D YONVWN ONV1LdVH 1¢8¢
dd 1TIMLYVH 601

ad ITUASTTION Pe6T

@y ITHASITOH ¥00¢

dd IMIASIN0Y ¥00¢

ay I17IAS30Y 910¢

TS60¥ XO4d Od

741 A¥3IHdIHS NVIANYID SOvE
741 A¥YIHdIHS NVINYID SOvE
ad THW T13HDLIN S08S

LSSE X049 Od

ay TN T13HDOLIN 2185

ay 111N T13HDLIN 5085

T SS3IppY '8N

N AYYIN ‘IFHLINNOY I vV Q4vMAT ‘FIYLNNOY 80999€L9/LT

N VS34A1 ‘4T0M G D1d3 410M 8LEVIELSLT

PINA ¥SIN OVZ3IY 0L0V9EL9LT

[ IDAOT ‘NYINYVYI T AYYIr ‘NYINYYT T8T09€/94T

33LSNYL TTIHDLIA D11V ‘IDHV3Id 331SNYL AQYYTUM SINOT ‘IDUVYId 8160SEL9/LT
331SNYL TTAHDLIN 3211V ‘3D¥V3d 331SNYL QYVYTUM SINOT ‘3DUVIAd 8VL0SEL9LT
TIIHDLIN AYVIA ‘ATHA4A0D IAVM AHLOWIL ‘AFYIA0D S6965¢/9/LT

NYNY0D IDY0ID ‘PINA 9YTSSC/9LT

M HYY0g3a ‘ATINTH DM HDIFT ISINIA ‘SNIAILS YESTSTLILT

INVHVYYD NOSVYT ‘SNIAILS SINTIM HOIFT ISINIA 'SNIAILS LOTTSCL9LT

g9 qYvNY3g ‘AITvE £¥T0SCL9LT

JT1 SHOLSIANI AvOH TN T1IHDLIW 66T8LTL9LT

NNAT VYT ‘43113Z MNVYd 431132 99T6STL9/LT

ayvNy3d ‘ATTvd 0/895T/9/41

BUMQD Nid

sisumQ Auadoud uadelpy



&
-
g

=

¢

M TR= M E

Swi

Adjacent Properties

0 425 850 1,700 ft
| ! | | | I ! ] |
1 inch =800 feet

Disclaimer

iMaps makes every effort to proiuce and publish

the most current and accurate infarmation possible.
However, the maps are produced for information purposes,
and are NOT surveys. No warranties, expressed or implied
.are provided for the data theremn, its use,or its interpretation



Case No.

‘5‘ Date

ROleSV11le Map Amendment Application

Contact Information

Property Owner Betsy S. Wilkins and Sue S. Tucker

Address Please see attached sheet titled Property Owner City/State/Zip

Phone Email

Developer GDG Ventures LLC

Contact Name Hugh J. Gilleece, Il
Address 103 Lavewood Lane City/State/Zip Cary. NC 27518

Phone 919-606-7910 Email igilleece@american-ea.com

Property Information

Address Rolesville Road, Wake Forest, NC

Wake County PIN(s) 1767264441 and 1767263062

Current Zoning District R-30 Wake County Requested Zoning District R3 CZ

Total Acreage 2555

Owner Signature
| hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and completed. | understand that if any item is
found to be otherwise after evidentiary hearing before the Town Board of Commissioners, that the action of the

Board may be invalidated.

Signature é,ﬁq 5 é()p%-,u : ”}W#ﬁﬁ/ // Date 5/-??/@?&
Traalo 7 Dwcds 00, bl S 27/ 24 DAY

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF _WaKke_

I, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that B&Sfy S lU.'”(-‘ns’. Sarmes F.W[kins, Sue 5 Tufj(‘c‘r'. and David W.Jocke

personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing instrument. This

the 2 7#\ day of /)’la}/ 20 9/

My commission expires __ Junge 2 7 205 \\\!"BH:; %,
x\e Y & 9,
X3 0%

g
S )
3)
Signature %/ M Seal = wotar.
‘—';

Lhrslie D 7'?’5)« e, ﬂf/ﬂ/{_oaé/rb

wn of Rolesville Plannmg




PROPERTY OWNER

PIN: 1767263062 and 1767264441

Betsy S. Wilkins

860 Cedar Cove Road Henderson, NC 27537 and
Sue S. Tucker

7312 Eeatherstone Ct Wilmington, NC 28411-7113

25.55 total deeded acres



3

lﬂli*.

ROleSVllle Map Amendment Application

Rezoning Justification

Tﬁ@ }b’}’ﬂjpeffy /S /:bropase&/ o be R-3CZ
Zrvand - The anina  will conhinue a

o J g, J

AeyjelrpmenT ’mh‘zm 2sfabl shed éyj

Falas Tnils Fo The north. dn annesatin
pef o unll be Jiled [n ordtr to

;bmz/:'dé Fhi'es development wi' Fh Tzwn

he 7,mm’n§1 fondiHon pmpas%

Sery|es.
‘s 5 L oL F Fhe realdental %@V&/ﬁjﬁm&n?

17 a‘njrje- ’ﬁ'm;'/j; snd _tzwnhome. /DFOA’M,QL_S‘

e

= —

D _ _wan o_f_Roles“viIIe Planning
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517




TET6-L6SLZ DN NOTNd3Z
CET6-L6SLCON NOING3IZ
£L08S-€086¢ OS NIV
8969-£89LC DN 153404 IIVM
0£69-£854¢ DN 153404 DIV
0469-£8G/T7 IN 153404 PIVM
0£69-£8G/C DN 153404 PIVM
1560-6¢9/4¢ DN HOITVYH
0¥95-£8S/C JN 1S3404 VM
0v9S-£8S/C IN 1S3404 PIVM
6G¢/-£8SLC DN 153404 IUVM
LSSE-6TSLC DN AYVD
69¢L-£8S/C DN 153404 IAVM
6SCL-£85LC IN 1STHO4 IVM
T'SSAIppPY |leN

1D HONVIA ANV1LYVH 0Z8¢
1D YONVIN ONV1LYVH TZ8€E
44 T1IMLYVH 60T

ad I17IASIN0Y viel

ad ITUASI0Y 00C

ay ITIASIT0Y 00<

ad 3717IAS310Y 910¢

15601 X049 Od

THL A43IHdIHS NVINYAO SOvE
THL AY43IHdIHS NVINYID SOvE
ad 1A IHDLIN S08S

£S8S€ X004 Od

ad TN TTIHDLIN £18S

ad TN TT3HDLIN S08S

T SSIppY IleN

N AYVIN ‘FIHINNOY ¥f V QYYMAT ‘IIULNNOY 80SS9€/9/T

N ¥S393L ‘410M a D143 ‘T10M 8LEVIELILT

PINA VSIT DvZ3IY 0L0¥9EL9LT

[ IDAOr ‘NYINYYT T AYYAr ‘NVINYVI T8209€L9/L1T

331SNYL TIIHDLIW 3DV ‘IDUV3Id FTLSNYL QHVTTIM SINO1 ‘IDYVId 8T60SELILT
331SNYL TIFHDLIW 3211V “ID¥v3d 33LSNYL A¥VTM SINOT ‘3D¥V3d 8V/Z0SEL9LT
TIFHDLIN AYVIN ‘ATH4A0D IAYM AHLOWIL ‘ATH4A09 S69652/9LT

, NYNE0D 394039 ‘IMNA 9IPTSSTLILT

M HYY093Q ‘ATINTH INTIM HDIFT ISINIA ‘SNIAILS YESTSTLILT

INVHYYD NOSVYT ‘SNIAILS SINTIM HOIFT ISINIA ‘SNIAILS LOTTSTL9LT

9 QYVYNY3Ig ‘ATTIVE LYTOSTL9LT

J77 SHOLSIANI AvOd TTHA TT1IHDOLIW 66¢8/T1L9LT

NNAT VYY1 ‘437132 MNVY4 ‘Y3T173Z 99T6STL9LT

QYvNY3g ‘A31ve 0/8GSTL9LT

laumo NId

sisumQ Ajiadoad uadelpy



=

Adjacent Properties N

0 425 850 1,700 ft
| 1 1 I 1 1 1 1 |

1inch = 800 feet

Disclaimer

iMaps makes every effort to produce and publish

the most current and accurate information possible.
However, the maps are produced for information purposes,
and are NOT surveys. No warranties, expressed or implied
.are provided for the data therein, its use,or its interpretation.



g §8d¢
= EN# O | P
® §ou ¥ : _ 2181Ee
. .m.m S > | 1202 ‘62 AIn ON ALNNOD INVM g 2 | o
- 200 T . z
P .Hmmm ° - ueld J9SeA [emyddduo) | J3711IAS3IT0Y 3 23
S5 Qxd 2 , Q [g]s: 5
TY gt S31.143d0¥d HLNOS AVOY 311IAST IO mmmm
2 a
(@]
oz
EE
21 eE N
Weg | 5E %
MS 1% O.
| X o o
R & == 9
RS [ (=]
- S N ~
|4 s 3 28 83
gl £ : ® — <t o0
‘B s E 9B § 24 23
s & R 7 X ad o
5l 2 a2 2| pec @ =
® " 2 B3 Ol< S B 5 E "
SRR Z = g o £t
Sum [ZZ2 O ~ «f o
= own li ot Q .m
1 mmm i qﬂw > B . wm “
- mom [J< .. = m Q Q
< = 58 %A 7] g 9 S o
: 1[N Bz S| & . »E SE aa
|2 = ISk S & = @ 9 g 5
= E = « @z & W o O O O
wi < i e o ] = o< S < Q.
> g2 |52 | 2 &8s & 9°
o2 lod m| = ,m ol < & o o
Tl g 3 FHEE i: Ef ;
smm% mm 7 = = »ml= A O O < < &
N
i BR2
; , -, 2l

-

. - oPeN SPAcE . | -

GRAPHIC SCALE

T !

.

it

I

-
il

" PAVB MENT

o e e




#

| American Engineering Associates-
Southeast, PA
4020 Westchase Blvd, Suite 450

|
|
‘ AMERICAN Sisdsbior

En g ineer in g Info@american-ea.com

Re: Tucker-Wilkins Rezoning

October 7, 2021

In keeping with the client’s wish to create and elegant, spacious townhouse neighborhood, the following are proposed

conditions for the townhouse portion of the Tucker-Wilkins property:

1. Foundations will be raised. Slab-on-grade will not be permitted.

2. Exteriors will be brick, stone or fiber cement siding: vinyl will not be permitted except for windows and soffits.
3. Garages will have decorative doors, with glass inserts and remotes. Two-car garages will have two doors.

4. Garages will have full finished interiors, with drywall, paint and trim.

5. Roofs will consist of 30-year architectural singles.

6. Buildings will include a professional landscape package, with sod at the front of the buildings.

7. Privacy fences will be vinyl. Due to warping and high maintenance, wood will not be used.

8. Interior landscaping will exceed Town standards, with extra canopy and understory trees.

9. Entryways will be covered.

www.american-ea.com



PROPOSED ZONING CONDITIONS

Tucker Wilkins Property

December 15, 2021

In keeping with the client’s wish to create an elegant, spacious townhouse neighborhood, the
following are proposed conditions for the townhouse portion of the Tucker-Wilkins property:

1.

Foundations will be raised. Slab-on-grade will not be permitted. *

Exteriors will be brick, stone, or fiber cement siding: vinyl will not be permitted except for
windows and soffits.

Garages will have decorative doors, with glass inserts and remotes. Two-car garages will have
two doors.

Garages will have fully finished interiors, with drywall, paint and trim.

Roofs will consist of 30-year architectural singles.

Buildings will include a professional landscape package, with sod at the front of the buildings.
Privacy fences will be vinyl. Due to warping and high maintenance, wood will not be used.
Entryways will be covered.

Landscaping will exceed Town standards, with extra canopy and understory trees as follows:
Streetscape along Rolesville Road:

Required per UDO: One canopy tree per 40’

Proposed: Additional two understory trees per 40’

Additional eight flowering shrubs (deciduous,
evergreen or a combination) per 40’

Screening at Trailhead parking: Propose one evergreen shrub per 3’, with
minimum height at maturity of 4’




Proposed Zoning Conditions
Tucker Wilkins Property
December 15, 2021

Page Two

B Buffer along western edge:

Required per UDO: Maximum space between tree canopies: 20’
Minimum height at maturity: 20’
Shrubs to be 50% evergreen

Proposed: Maximum space between tree canopies: 10’
Minimum height at maturity: 25’

Shrubs to be 70% evergreen

Streetfront Buffer Type D:

Required per UDO: One canopy tree per 40’

Proposed: Additional one understory tree per 40’

*This condition applies to all single-family homes as well as townhomes.



Tucker-Wilkins & Moody Neighborhood Meeting 9-29-21

On-line Attendees:

Annette Shore
Raul Maldonado

Moody/Hollingsworth:

Comments:
Annette- Asked if a buffer was being provided along her common property-line because of dog kennel.
Response- Currently a buffer is not being proposed but planting could be added on the deeper lots.

Annette- Asked if the developer would consider putting a fence along her common property-line with
the dog kennel.

Response- A fence might be an alternative and we would take it to our client. She said that the
developer could contact her directly to discuss the fence detail.

Annette- Asked what if anything is being planned for the strip of land along her northern property-line.
Response- Nothing is being proposed and is planned to stay natural.

Annette- Asked what was asked our discussed at the previous neighborhood mtg.
Response- The main talking points were the timing of construction for the projects and the timing of the
road improvements that are to be built with the Kalas Falls development.

Raul had no specific comment on the project but did ask about the R/W along his property frontage of
Rolesville Rd.

Tucker/Wilkins:

Annette- Asked what the total number of units was being proposed for this project

Response- The concept plan shown at the meeting showed a total of 96 units, 27 SF and 69 TH. The
developer is currently looking at reducing the total number of TH’s.

Raul- Had no comment on the project.



Stantec Consulting Services Inc.
@ Sta ntec 801 Jones Franklin Road, Suite 300, Raleigh, NC 27606

October 8, 2021
File: 171002516

Attention: Meredith Gruber
Town of Rolesville
502 Southtown Circle, Rolesville, NC 27571

Dear Ms. Gruber,

Reference: Tucker-Wilkins Property

The purpose of this letter is to provide trip generation and an evaluation of traffic for the subject
development. The development, is located along Rolesville Road in Rolesville. The conceptual site plan,
prepared by American Engineering Associates — Southeast, PA, proposes 27 detached single-family
homes and 64 townhomes. Access to the site is envisioned to be provided by one full-movement
driveway onto Rolesville Road as well as one stub connection to the planned Kalas Falls residential
development. The site plan can be found in the attachments. This letter presents trip generation,
distribution, and traffic analysis of the proposed driveway onto Rolesville Road.

TRIP GENERATION

The proposed development is anticipated to consist of 27 detached single-family homes and 64
townhomes (low-rise multifamily housing). Estimated weekday daily, AM peak hour, and PM peak hour
trips for the proposed use were calculated using methodology contained within the Institute of
Transportation Trip Generation Manual, 10th Edition. The methodology was supplemented using the
North Carolina Department of Transportation Congestion Management Section Rate vs Equation
Spreadsheet (July 1, 2018). Trip generation results are shown in Table 1. It should be noted that no
reductions due to internal capture or pass-by trips are applicable to this type of development.

Table 1: Proposed Trip Generation

Proposed Use / si Unit Daily AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour
ize nits ]
Land Use Code Trips Total | Enter | Exit | Total | Enter | Exit
Single-Family Housing
(LUC 210) 27 d.u. 312 24 6 18 29 18 11
Multifamily Housing
64 d.u. 443 31 7 24 40 25 15
(LUC 220) !
Net New External Trips 755 55 13 42 69 43 26

Section 8 of the Town of Rolesville Land Development Ordinance (adopted June 1, 2021) establishes
thresholds for when a Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) is required for a particular development. Those are as
follows:

e The proposed development could be expected to generate one hundred (100) or more added vehicle
trips to or from the site during the peak traffic hour.



October 8, 2021
Meredith Gruber
Page 2 of 3

Reference: Tucker-Wilkins Property

e The proposed development could be expected to generate one thousand (1,000) or more added
vehicle trips to or from the site during a twenty-four (24) hour period.

Accordingly, the subject development is anticipated to generate less traffic than the thresholds
established in Section 8 of the Land Development Ordinance.

TRAFFIC EVALUATION

Traffic was evaluated at the driveway of the proposed development as well as along Rolesville Road.
Weekday AM (7:00-9:00 AM) and PM (4:00-6:00 PM) turning movement counts were collected on
Wednesday, September 12, 2018 at the intersection of Rolesville Road at Mitchell Mill Road. These
traffic counts were grown by two-percent (2%) per year from 2018 to 2026 to account for future traffic
growth along Rolesville Road. In addition to this background growth, the following nearby approved
developments were accounted for:

e The Point (A.K.A. Young Street PUD)
e Wheeler Tract
o Kalas / Watkins Family Property

The trips generated by the proposed development (as shown in Table 1) were assigned to the
surrounding roadway network using the distribution presented in the Kalas / Watkins Family Property TIA.
That is, sixty-percent (60%) being assigned to/from the north along Rolesville Road. The remaining forty-
percent (40%) is assigned to/from the south along Rolesville Road. Traffic volume calculations and
figures are included as attachments.

PROPOSED DRIVEWAY

Primary access to the site will be provided by a driveway on Rolesville Road. This is anticipated to
operate under the control of a stop-sign on the proposed driveway. The ultimate cross-section of
Rolesville Road is a two-lane with a two-way left-turn lane. Accordingly, this analysis assumes a left-turn
lane is installed by the development’s build-out year (i.e. 2026).

Capacity analysis was performed for the proposed driveway onto Rolesville Road using Synchro (version
10) software. The level of service (LOS) for the study intersections is summarized in Table 2.

Table 2: Rolesville Road at Site Driveway Level of Service and Delay

2026 Build LOS (Delay in sec./veh.)
Intersection / Approach Intersection Control
AM PM
Overall Intersection A (0.6) A (0.5)
Eastbound Approach Stop Controlled C (16.5) B (13.3)
Northbound Left-Turn A (9.7) A (8.6)




October 8, 2021
Meredith Gruber
Page 3 of 3

Reference: Tucker-Wilkins Property

Analysis indicates that this proposed driveway is expected to operate at an acceptable LOS in the study
year 2026.

ROLESVILLE ROAD

Traffic generated by the proposed development during the AM and PM peak hours constitutes at most
seven percent (7%) of the total volume of traffic at the site driveway. At the nearby intersection of
Rolesville Road at Mitchell Mill Road, the proposed development is anticipated to add at most 27 vehicles
per hour, or approximately one vehicle every two minutes, to the intersection. Therefore, increases in
delays at nearby intersections are expected to be minimal with the addition of site traffic.

CONCLUSIONS
Based on the information presented herein, the following can be said of the proposed development:

o The subject development is anticipated to generate less traffic than the thresholds established in
Section 8 of the Land Development Ordinance.

e The proposed driveway onto Rolesville Road is anticipated to operate at an acceptable level of
service at project build-out.

e The proposed development is expected to result in minimal increases in traffic volume along
Rolesville Road.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding the information presented herein.

Regards, S A 3
. )
o S NA"
Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 5 Q.—'@ﬁ& 9 % ‘5
[ 2 s =
£ i% SEAL ~ % 2
= - P =
e 2 %1 039265 .3
2z% f&$
Matt Peach, PE, PTOE 4 '-.fA/G l Ng‘c‘_’.-’ \ o
Senior Transportation Engineer '&,f) oraessees®” Q‘Oé‘
Phone: (919) 865-7375 'Iﬂ D. ‘\\‘
Matt.Peach@Stantec.com “l‘" . “\\\‘
10 8/l2021
Attachment: Conceptual Site Plan, Traffic Counts, Trip Generation, Traffic Volume Calculations, Traffic Volume Figures, Synchro Reports
c. Jay Gilleece (American Engineering)

Brad Haertling (American Engineering)



NOVEMBER 2021

N i ! ROI e SVlHe DEVREé_FE)(I;F\I:/ITENT

IEI

HIGHLIGHTS

For more information or assistance,
Please contact:

Shelly Raby, Development Specialist
Phone: 919-554-6517
shelly.raby@rolesville.nc.gov

The Town of Rolesville is committed to providing accessible facilities, programs and services
for all people in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need
assistance or a particular accommodation please contact the ADA Coordinator.




Developments

CURRENT RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENTS WITH PERMITS ISSUED
Summary of Activity by Subdivision

Total Total Un-permitted Permits Permits
Buildable Permits Issued Lots Issued in Issued
Subdivision Lots Per Development Remaining November YTD
Averette Ridge 159 159 0 11
Carlton Pointe 301 280 13 o5
Elizabeth 51 39 12 4 39
Springs
Granite Crest 5 1 1 1
Granite Falls 101 99 0 18
Perry Farms 74 72 02 3 30
Stonewater 208 207 1 17
Willoughby a8 88 0 7
TOTAL 984 919 36 07 148
Eliz. Springs 54 11 43 11
Townhomes
TOTAL 54 11 43 11
Total
Residential 1038 930 159
Permits Issued




Permits issued in 2020 vs 2021

. - §yi
All Permit Types Issued 40
|

I——— 19
Certificate of Occupancy 3
|

New Townhomes

. . ) I 7
New Single-Family Dwellings 15
|

0 10 20 30 40 50 60
mNov 2021 mvs mNov 2020

The Town of Rolesville has experienced an overall decrease in permitting activity compared
to this time last year.

Permits Issued in the Last 6 Months

# New Single-Family Dwellings # New Townhomes
= Certificate of Occupancy m Certificates of Completion/Compliance
® Residential Alterations/Accessory  Trade
® All Permits
0 e

4 ; e e
20 W’W/M}W' ) 7 i ﬂ
0 e 4

MAY-21 JUNE-21 JUL-21 AUG-21 SEPT-21 OCT-21

e




Development Projects Summary

Detailed information regarding these projects can be found by clicking on the link provided
https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/planning/development-projects

Commercial/ Other

Triangle Medical Group Carolina Legacy Volleyball Cobblestone
Wallbrook

Residential

A-Master Team- 47 New Townhomes

Broughton Townhomes- 57 New Townhomes

Chandlers Ridge- 90 New Single-Family Homes

Cobblestone- 180 New Apartments

Elizabeth Springs- 89 New Single-Family Homes & 98 New Townhomes

Granite Crest Phase 3- 19 New Single-Family Homes

Kalas Falls- 484 New Single-Family Homes & 108 New Townhomes

Perry Farms Phase 2- 33 New Single-Family Homes

Preserve at Jones Dairy Road Central- 261 New Single-Family Homes & 173 New TH’s
Preserve at Jones Dairy Road North- 141 New Single-Family Homes & 65 New Townhomes
Preserve at Jones Dairy Road South- 221 New Single-Family Homes

Preserve at Moody Farm- 82 New Single-Family Homes

Regency at Heritage- 27 New Single-Family Homes

Rolesville Crossing (frmr Hopper) — 177 New Single-Family Homes & 120 New Townhomes
The Point- 483 New Single-Family Homes & 324 New Townhomes

The Townes at Carlton Pointe- 53 New Townhomes

Wallbrook- 155 New Single-Family Homes & 137 New Townhomes

PROJECTS BY THE NUMBERS

m Proposed New Apartments m Proposed New Single-Family Homes
Proposed New Single-Family Townhomes
288 484 483
261 324 137
300 o . 178 221 EE T2 155
200 | 47 57 90 89 g 33 I 65 I 82 o7 53
0 n b - ERR— | i
5 @ £ © % © 1 & & Q& & &N
&Q’fb& o((\@ Q‘\q %\O(\ QQ rbf'o@ Q'g rb%e Q’b\ Q’b\ Q’b\ Q@ﬂ s\{bq ‘\\\é\ QO\ ’b&\o @0
& e R F C FFE SO O
& & S @ e & & e S e
NP AR e ST S S SOy
¥ ) N A 2 @ ) N
S \2 © & L0 & N <9
‘oo & @ < 2 4 @;‘b o <& N &(\0
Q QY QY QY S ®



https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/planning/development-projects

	2021-12-20 Planning Board Agenda
	2021-11-22 Planning Board Meeting Minutes
	MA 21-06 MEMO & Attachments
	MA 21-06 Tucker Wilkins Property MEMO
	Attach 1 MA 21-06 Application 1 of 3 Godfrey Map Amendment
	Attach 2 MA 21-06 Application 2 of 3 Pearce Map Amendment
	Attach 3 MA 21-06 Application 3 of 3 Tucker-Wilkins Map Amendment
	Attach 4 MA 21-06 Concept Master Plan
	Attach 5 MA 21-06 proposed zoning conditions
	Attach 6 MA 21-06 Neighborbood Mtg. Notes_9-29-21
	Attach 7 MA 21-06 Traffic Evaluation
	Trip Generation
	Traffic Evaluation
	Proposed Driveway
	Rolesville Road

	Conclusions


	November 2021  Development Report



